City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 

Updated 05/29/2018

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #TRN-4264 titled Cementitious Materials and Delivery Services released on 05/02/2018.  The due date and time for bids is 05/30/2018 at 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers and revisions to the Invitation to Bid.  This addendum is hereby made part of the Invitation to Bid and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	05/10/2018
	05/17/2018
	Does the City have prevailing wage requirements for stamping invoices stating compliance to a company’s collective bargaining agreement?
	No
	

	2
	05/10/2018
	05/17/2018
	How does the Invitation to Bid address price increases for material, insurance, fuel, or business cost increases?  
	Price increases are addressed in Section 14 of the Terms and Conditions.  See Attachment #1 of the Invitation to Bid.  In general, a vendor may request price increases no sooner than two years after the execution of the contract.  However, the buyer may exempt price increase requirements for extraordinary circumstances that could not have been known at the time of bid or other circumstances beyond the control of both parties.
	

	3
	05/10/2018
	05/17/2018
	How does the Invitation to Bid address fees and service charges, including, but not limited to, environmental compliance fees, pump washout or pump prime options, DTCZ permit costs, Saturday delivery premiums, paid sick leave fees, payroll administration fees, specialty admixtures, hot weather concreting, etc.?
	Bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling, and charges incidental to the requested work.  See Additional Notes, Section 1 of the Bid Offer Form.  Please also note Additional Notes, Section 6, which states the following: “There shall be no additional charges paid for the following, and any costs associated with these elements are to be included in the Bid Offer Form: (i) fuel surcharges; or (ii) additional fees for hot water charges for Portland cement concrete pavement work.”

For products/services not otherwise described in the tables for “Cementitious Materials Pricing” or “If applicable, Delivery Pricing”, please include other products/services in the table for “Custom, Off-The-Shelf, or Other Products or Services”.
	

	4
	05/10/2018
	05/17/2018
	Will awarded contracts replace existing contracts?  Will existing contracts be terminated?
	Yes
	

	5
	05/15/2018
	05/17/2018
	Do we handwrite mix numbers and price on the bid offer form?  Or do we make our own quote form and include a description?
	You may handwrite mix numbers and price on the bid offer form.  You may also type mix numbers and price on the bid offer form.
However, please DO NOT adjust the bid offer form in any other manner.  Failing to comply with this requirement may result in the automatic rejection of your bid.  Additionally, please DO NOT submit your own quote form.  Please use the form included in the Invitation to Bid.  Similarly, failing to comply with this requirement may result in the automatic rejection of your bid.   
	

	6
	N/A
	05/17/2018
	N/A
	N/A
	The following instructions apply to the “Delivery Charge, if applicable” column under Cementitious Materials Pricing:

Specify if you deliver and fees you charge for delivery.  If delivery during non-business hours is extra, specify the additional fee.  If you do not deliver, leave Blank.  If you deliver at no charge, specify NO CHARGE.

	7
	05/22/2018
	05/29/2018
	Can the City provide a forecast of the supplies expected to be used?
	The City does not have information regarding a forecast of supplies.  However, crew chiefs order concrete based on vendors availability and location of job vs. plant. 
	

	8
	05/29/2018
	05/29/2018
	Can we submit our own form for off-the-shelf items?  
	Yes.  You may submit your own form for items that fall under the following description: “Custom, Off-The-Shelf, or Other Products or Services”.   
	

	9
	05/29/2018
	05/29/2018
	Who are the previous awarded vendors?
	Cadman, Inc., Gary Merlino Construction Co. dba Stoneway Concrete, and Salmon Bay Sand & Gravel Co. 
You may access the contracts here.  Once you get to the site, select Blanket Contract and click next.  On the site that follows the initial site, enter the contract number in the Contract Number field and click Search.  Please use the following contract numbers.

· Cadman, Inc. – 0970
· Gary Merlino Construction Co. dba Stoneway Concrete – 2225
· Salmon Bay Sand & Gravel Co. – 2229
Once the contract populates, click attachments to access the contract summary page. 
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